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July 29, 2002 
 
 
Mr. Dan Marchesoni, Treasurer 
Project Challenge North Carolina, Inc. 
61 Windy Lane 
Fletcher, North Carolina  28732 
 
Dear Mr. Marchesoni: 
 
We received an allegation through the State Auditor’s Hotline concerning possible 
inappropriate use of grant funds by employees at Project Challenge.  In addition, the 
allegations included violations of policy and improper use of organization vehicles.  The 
following is a summary of allegations and our findings and recommendations based on 
information we gathered in interviews and examination of policy and financial records. 
 
According to the Project Challenge Executive Director and the Chief Finance 
Administrator, the organization’s funding sources include annual General Assembly 
appropriations, Department of Juvenile Justice funds, and Juvenile Accountability Incentive 
Block Grant monies administered by the Governor’s Crime Commission.  The Executive 
Director explained the General Assembly funds are to be used for administrative costs and 
to cover any shortfalls within each district, while Juvenile Justice monies are given to 
counties.  Each county determines which organizations receive funds and the amount.  He 
also explained the Crime Commission grant funds are used to help in expansion of the 
program.   
 
The complaint alleged the Executive Director misused organization vehicles by using them 
for personal use, specifically for a diving excursion to Florida and at his daughter’s wedding. 
 
Interviews with the Executive Director and the Chief Finance Administrator substantiated 
the use of an organization van for a trip to Florida.  The Executive Director said he and four 
other employees traveled in the van to the Florida Keys September 16-20, 1999.  The 
Executive Director said the trip was a “team building” exercise for the administrative staff 
and the travel was supposed to occur at the end of a conference in Pinehurst.  The 
conference in Pinehurst was cancelled because of a hurricane, but travel to Florida 
continued as planned.  Review of the September 1999 mileage log for vehicle #30 notes a 
trip to Florida incurring 2,466 miles.  Both the Executive Director and the Chief Finance 
Administrator stated the organization incurred no expense related to the travel.  
Additionally, all employees in question charged the Thursday, Friday and Monday spent 
traveling to vacation balances.  
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In addition, an employee drove an organization vehicle to attend the Executive Director’s 
daughter’s wedding in the spring of 1999.  The Executive Director stated he hired the 
employee in question to perform at the wedding ceremony but did not authorize use of the 
vehicle to attend the function.  The Executive Director said he reprimanded the employee 
for personal use of the vehicle.  
 
Upon questioning regarding the appropriateness of personal or third-party use of 
organization vehicles, the Executive Director stated Project Challenge Operational Policies 
and Procedures allow for personal and third-party use of organization vehicles. 
 
The Executive Director said third-party use would be limited to volunteer or nonprofit 
organizations and such use of vehicles is evaluated on a case-by-case basis following 
unwritten guidelines for appropriateness.  
 
The Project Challenge policy manual states: 
 

Only an authorized Project Challenge Employee, Intern, or official Project Challenge 
volunteer may operate a Project Challenge vehicle.  To become an official Project 
Challenge volunteer, able to operate Project Challenge vehicles, that person must be 
registered at the main office with the Chief Financial Administrator.  A copy of that 
person’s valid North Carolina driver’s license will be required, and that persons [sic] 
driving record may be checked.  All persons operating Project Challenge vehicles must 
read and understand and sign the 100 series of the operations manual and fill out a 
[sic] authorization form.  

 
In addition, Project Challenge policies allow personal use of organization equipment and 
property, including telephones, cellular phones, calling cards, gas cards, vehicles or other 
equipment, with permission of supervisors.  
 
According to accounting records and the Chief Financial Administrator, the vehicle in 
question was purchased in part with funds provided by the Governor’s Crime Commission 
and Office of Juvenile Justice.   
 
Upon learning of the organization policy allowing third-party and personal use of vehicles, 
we contacted the Grant Management Director at the Governor’s Crime Commission.  The 
Grant Management Director stated he does not feel personal or third-party use of any 
property purchased with Governor’s Crime Commission grant funds is acceptable, 
regardless of the organization’s own policies.  Additionally, he stated only organization 
employees should use equipment paid for with grant funds, and only for official 
organization business purposes.  He explained funds are given based on the needs of the 
organization, not third parties or personal needs of employees. 
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Based upon our review and contact with the Governor’s Crime Commission, we 
recommend Project Challenge’s Board of Directors revise the organization’s current policies 
regarding personal and third-party use of property, equipment and vehicles in order to 
comply with grant requirements.  In addition, we recommend the Governor’s Crime 
Commission consult with legal counsel to determine if they should seek reimbursement of 
$764.46 (2,466 miles x $0.31 federal reimbursement rate as of October 1999) for the use of 
the vehicle during the trip to Florida.  Due to the number and turnover of organization 
vehicles we were not able to quantify the actual number or an associated cost for personal or 
third-party uses of all vehicles. 
 
We are presenting our findings for your review and written response.  The purpose of the 
response is to allow you the opportunity to outline any corrective actions taken or planned.  
We request the delivery of your written response by August 12, 2002. 
 
General Statute §147-64.6(c) (12) requires the State Auditor to provide the Governor, the 
Attorney General, and other appropriate officials with written notice of apparent instances 
of violations of penal statutes or apparent instances of malfeasance, misfeasance, or 
nonfeasance by an officer or employee.  In accordance with that mandate, and our standard 
operating practice, we are providing copies of this special review to the Governor, the 
Attorney General and other appropriate officials. 
 
If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please contact us.  We 
appreciate the cooperation received from Project Challenge staff during our review. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Ralph Campbell, Jr., CFE 
State Auditor 
 
RCjr/mfd 
 
cc:  Wes Walters, Director of Fiscal Management 
       Governor’s Crime Commission 
 
Management letters and responses receive the same distribution as audit reports. 
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